Document 37

Section 22
From: Section 22
Sent: Thursday, 18 December 2014 11:43 AM
To: Section 22
Cc: Section 22
Subject: RE: FOI 1618 - Blair Davies [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
HiSection 22 Sec
tion

I've just been talking with 22 . Could you please send all the documents to the office, for their information (Section 22
Section 22 , ccSection 22 )?

Thanks

Section 22

Competition Policy Review Secretariat
Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Thursday, 18 December 2014 11:25 AM

To: Section 22

Subject: RE: FOI 1618 - Blair Davies [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Section 22

This has been done and | attach them for your approval.

Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Thursday, 18 December 2014 10:09 AM

To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22

Subject: RE: FOI 1618 - Blair Davies [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Section 22
Three extra redaction please:

Doc 16: redact sentence after hox Section 22
Section 22

or

Dac 17: redact sentence after box Section 22
Section 22
or

Doc 39: redact entire red comment Section 22 (it relates to a redacted section after the box).
Section 22

Competition Policy Review Secretariat
Section 22



me Section 22

Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2014 3:58 PM
To: Section 22

Subject: FOI 1618 - Blair Davies [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Section 22

Please find attached the redacted documents.
Can you please advise as soon as possible if you are happy with the redactions.

Thanks

Section 22

Analyst
Ministerial & Legal Team
Ministerial & Communications Division
Corporate Strategy and Services Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 Section 22
email:Section 22 @ireasury,gov.ay ,or
Section 22 @treqsury.gov.au






